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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

03 July 2008 13:28 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

RE: GWMH 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

The earlier numbers were the nursing staff and that list was superseded by the nursing staff list I sent you. 

Regards 
Elaine 

Elaine Williams 
Legal Services Manager 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust Please note new contact details 
HQ, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

"Unless otherwise stated, the information transmitted and any files transmitted with it are 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 

addressed and may contain confidential and/or privile~,ed material. Any review, retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking, of any action in reliance upon, this information by 

persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer." 

Sent: 03 July 2008 13:19 
To: Williams, Elaine 
Subject: RE: GWMH 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hi Elaine 

Just noticed that the last attachment which contains the doctors’ details starts at no 12 and finishes at 26. Is 
there an earlier sheet with nos 1 - 12 on please? 

Thanks 

Sue Skye 

Legal Services Manager 

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust 

Code A 
* 

..... Odginal Message---:.-_ ............................................................................................ 
From; Williams, Elaine f ..................................... _._C._.o_._d._.e_._._A._ ..................................... 
Sent; 02 July 2008 09:39 

03/07/2008 


